

ORDINANCE NO. 2014-2

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE FOLLOWING SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 78, ARTICLE III OF THE WAYNE MUNICIPAL CODE: SECTION 78-126 RELATING TO PARKING; PROHIBITED PARKING; NORTHEAST QUADRANT OF THE CITY; SECTION 78-128 RELATING TO PARKING; PROHIBITED PARKING; NORTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE CITY; SECTION 78-130 PROHIBITED PARKING; SOUTHEAST QUADRANT OF THE CITY; AND SECTION 78-132 PROHIBITED PARKING, SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE CITY; TO PROVIDE FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES OR SECTIONS; AND TO PROVIDE FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Council of the City of Wayne, Nebraska:

Section 1. That Chapter 78, Article III, Section 78-126 of the Municipal Code of Wayne, Nebraska, is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 78-126 PARKING; PROHIBITED PARKING; NORTHEAST QUADRANT OF THE CITY OF WAYNE.

(a) No person shall, at any time, park a vehicle upon the following described streets or parts of streets:

~~1. The south side of the center line of east 14th Street from the west line of Walnut Street west to the College campus.~~

~~2. The north side of the center line of east 13th Street from the west line of Walnut Street west to the College campus.~~

~~3. The south side of the center line of east 13th Street from the west line of Walnut Street west to the College campus.~~

~~4. The north side of the center line of east 12th Street from the west line of Walnut Street to the College campus.~~

~~5. The south side of the center line of east 12th Street from the west line of Walnut Street to the College campus.~~

1. The south side of the centerline of Hillcrest Road from the east line of Walnut Street east to the point where Hillcrest Road turns south and then on the east side of the centerline to the north line of east 10th Street.

2. The north side of the centerline of East 10th Street from the east line of Main Street east to the west line of Logan Street.

3. The north side of the centerline of East 10th Street from the ~~east line~~ north-south alley between Walnut Street ~~of~~ and Windom Street to the west line of Walnut Street.

4. The south side of the centerline of East 10th Street from the east line of Main Street east to the west line of Hillside Drive.
5. The south side of the centerline of East 9th Street from the east line of Main Street east to the west line of Pine Heights Road.
6. The south side of the centerline of East 8th Street from the east line of Main Street to the north-south alley east of Windom Street.
7. The east side of the centerline of Logan Street from the north line of East 7th Street north to the south line of East 10th Street.
8. The east side of the centerline of Nebraska Street from the north line of East 7th Street north to the south line of East 10th Street.
9. The east side of the centerline of Windom Street from the north line of East 7th Street north to the south line of East 10th Street.
10. The east side of the centerline of Walnut Drive from the north line of East 7th Street north to the south line of East 9th Street.
11. **The west side of the centerline of Walnut Drive from the north line of East 7th Street north for a distance of 190 feet.**
12. The east side of the centerline of Walnut Street from the north line of east 9th Street north to the south line of Lindahl Drive.
13. The east side of the centerline of the north-south alley ~~between west of~~ Walnut Street ~~and the College campus~~ from the north line of East 10th Street north ~~to the south line of east 14th Street~~ a distance of 150 feet.
14. **The west side of the centerline of the north-south alley west of Walnut Street from the north line of East 10th Street north for a distance of 150 feet.**
15. The west side of the centerline of Circle Drive from the north line of East 9th Street north to the circle and the entire circle.
16. The east side of the centerline of Pine Heights Road from the north line of East 7th Street north to the south line of East 10th Street.
17. The east side of the centerline of Lilac Lane from the north line of East 10th Street north to the south line of Hillcrest Road.
18. The east side of the centerline of Providence Road from the north line of East 7th Street north to the south line of East 14th Street.
19. The west side of the centerline of Providence Road from the north line of East 7th Street north to the south line of east 14th Street.
20. The south side of the centerline of East 14th Street from the east line of Providence Road east to the City limits.

21. The east side of the centerline of Claycomb Road from the north line of East 14th Street north to the south line of East 21st Street.
22. The east side of the centerline of Linden Street from the north line of East 14th Street north to the south line of Aspen Street.
23. The south side of the centerline of Aspen Street from the east line of Claycomb R Road east to the City limits.
- ~~27. The north side of the centerline of east 14th Street from the west line of Walnut Street west to the College campus.~~
24. The west side of the centerline of Logan Street from the north line of East 7th Street north for a distance of 150 feet.
25. The north side of the centerline of East 7th Street from the east line of Main Street east to the City limits.
26. The east side of the centerline of Main Street from the north line of East 7th Street north to the south line of East 14th Street.
27. The east side of the centerline of Hillside Drive from the north line of East 7th Street north to the City limits.
28. The south side of the centerline of Poplar Street from the west line of Hillside Drive to the east line of Eastview Drive.
29. The south side of the centerline of Sunnyview Drive from the west line of Hillside Drive west to the east line of Providence Road.
- ~~34. The east side of the centerline of Providence Road from the north line of east 7th Street north to the south line of east 10th Street.~~
- ~~35. The west side of the centerline of Providence Road from the north line of east 7th Street north to the south line of east 10th Street.~~
30. The east side of the centerline of Eastview Drive from the north line of Poplar Street north to the south line of Sycamore Street.
31. The west side of the centerline of Pine Heights Road from the north line of East 7th Street north for a distance of 25 feet.
32. The south side of the centerline of Sycamore Street from the west line of Hillside Drive west to the east line of Eastview Drive.
33. The east side of the centerline of Vintage Hill Drive from the north line of East 14th Street north ~~of the City limits~~ to a point 125 feet north of the north line of Adam Drive.
34. The south side of the centerline of Brooke Drive from the east line of Claycomb Road east to the City limits.

35. All of Lloyd Court from the southerly line of Brooke Drive south to and including the entire circle.
36. The south side of the centerline of Sunnyview Drive from the west line of Providence Road west to the east line of Ada Drive.
37. The east side of the centerline of Ada Drive from the south line of Sunnyview Drive south to the north line of Poplar Street.
38. The south side of the centerline of Poplar Street from the west line of Ada Drive east to the west line of Providence Road.
39. The west side of the centerline of Walnut Street from the north line of East 10th Street north to the south line of J. G. Lewis Drive.
40. The north side of the centerline of East 14th Street between the east boundary of the Wayne State College Technology Building Lot on the quarter section line east to Claycomb Road.
- ~~40. The south side of the centerline of 14th Street from Providence Road east to Claycomb Road.~~
41. The west side of Claycomb Road from the north line of East 14th Street going north a distance of 104 feet.

Appropriate signs shall be placed to advise the public of these prohibited parking regulations.

Section 2. That Chapter 78, Article III, Section 78-128 of the Municipal Code of Wayne, Nebraska, is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 78-128 PARKING; PROHIBITED PARKING; NORTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE CITY.

- (a) No person shall, at any time, park a vehicle upon the following described streets or parts of streets:
 1. The south side of the centerline of Westwood Road from the west line of Sherman Street west to the city limits.
 2. The north side of the centerline of Crescent Drive from the west line of Sherman Street west to the point where Crescent Drive turns north and then on the east side of the centerline north to the south line of Westwood Road.
 3. The south side of the centerline of Fairacres Road from the west line of Sherman Street west to the city limits.
 4. The east side of the centerline of Meadow Lane from the north line of Westwood Road north to the city limits.

5. The east side of the centerline of Lawndale Drive from the north line of Fairacres Road north to the south line of Westwood Road.
6. The east side of the centerline of Sunset Drive from the north line of Fairacres Road north to the south line of Westwood Road.
7. The north side of the centerline of West 13th Street from the west line of Main Street west to the north-south alley between Main Street and Pearl Street.
8. The south side of the centerline of West 13th Street from the west line of Main Street west to the east line of Lincoln Street.
9. The north side of the centerline of West 12th Street from the west line of Main Street west to the north-south alley between Main Street and Pearl Street.
10. The south side of the centerline of West 12th Street from the west line of Main Street west to the east line of Sherman Street.
11. The north side of the centerline of West 11th Street from the west line of Main Street west to the north-south alley between Main Street and Pearl Street.
12. The south side of the centerline of West 11th Street from the west line of Main Street to the east line of Sherman Street.
13. The south side of the centerline of West 10th Street from the west line of Main Street west to the east line of Sherman Street.
14. The south side of the centerline of West 9th Street from the west line of Main Street west to the east line of Lincoln Street; thence from the west line of Douglas Street west to the east line of Sherman Street.
15. The south side of the centerline of West 8th Street from the west line of Main Street to the east line of Sherman Street.
16. The north side of the centerline of West 7th Street from the west line of Main Street west to the city limits.
17. The east side of the centerline of Sherman Street from the north line of West 7th Street north to the ~~south line of West 13th Street~~ city limits.
18. The east side of the centerline of Douglas Street from the north line of West 7th Street north to the south line of ~~West 13th Street~~ Park Street.
19. **The west side of the centerline of Douglas Street from the north line of Park Street south to the north line of West 13th Street.**
20. The east side of the centerline of Lincoln Street from the north line of West 7th Street to the ~~south~~ north line of ~~West 13th~~ Park Street.

21. The west side of the centerline of Lincoln Street from the south line of ~~West 13th~~ Park Street south to a ~~distance of~~ point 150 feet south of the south line of West 13th Street.
22. The east side of the centerline of Pearl Street from the north line of West 7th Street north to the south line of West 13th Street.
23. The north side of the centerline of Park Street from the ~~west~~ east line of Lincoln Street west to the ~~east~~ west line of Douglas Street.
24. **The south side of the centerline of Park Street from the west line of Lincoln Street west to the east line of Douglas Street.**
25. The south side of the centerline of West 13th Street from the west line of Douglas Street west to the east line of Sherman Street.
26. The west side of the centerline of Main Street from the north line of East 7th Street north to the south line of East 14th Street.
27. The west side of the centerline of Sherman Street from the north line of West 7th Street north for a distance of 100 feet.

~~28. The north side of the centerline of West 13th Street from the west line of Main Street to the East line of Lincoln Street.~~

~~29. The south side of the centerline of West 13th Street from the west line of Main Street to the East line of Lincoln Street.~~

Appropriate signs shall be placed to advise the public of these prohibited parking regulations.

Section 3. That Chapter 78, Article III, Section 78-130 of the Municipal Code of Wayne, Nebraska, is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 78-130 PROHIBITED PARKING; SOUTHEAST QUADRANT OF THE CITY.

(a) No person shall, at any time, park a motor vehicle upon the following described streets:

1. The south side of the centerline of East 6th Street from the north-south alley between Main Street and Logan Street east to the west line of Tomar Drive.
2. The south side of the centerline of East 7th Street from the east line of Main Street east to the city limits.
3. The south side of the centerline of East 5th Street from the north-south alley between Main Street and Logan Street east to Valley Drive.
4. The south side of the centerline of Valley Drive from the east line of Wayside Lane east to the point where Valley Drive turns north and then on the east side of the centerline north to the south line of East 7th Street.
5. The east side of the centerline of Wayside Lane from the north line of Valley Drive north to the south line of East 6th Street.

6. The east side of the centerline of Tomar Drive from the south line of East 7th Street south 600 feet.
7. The south side of the centerline of East 4th Street from the north-south alley between Main Street and Logan Street east to the city limits.
8. The south side of the centerline of East 3rd Street from the east line of Logan Street east to the west line of Windom Street.
9. The south side of the centerline of Fairgrounds Avenue from the east line of South Nebraska Street east to the east line of Windom Street.
10. The south side of the centerline of Folk Street from the east line of South Nebraska Street east to the west line of South Windom Street.
11. The east side of the centerline of Logan Street from the north line of East 4th Street north to the south line of East 7th Street.
12. **The west side of the centerline of Logan Street from the north line of East 5th Street north to the south line of East 7th Street.**
13. The east side of the centerline of Nebraska Street from the north line of East 2nd Street north to the south line of East 7th Street.
14. The east side of the centerline of Windom Street from the north line of East 3rd Street north to the south line of East 7th Street.
15. The west side of the centerline of Windom Street from the north line of East 3rd Street north ~~to the south line of East Fourth Street~~ **a distance of 150 feet.**
16. The east side of the centerline of South Windom Street from the north line of Fairgrounds Avenue north to the south line of East 3rd Street.
17. The east side of the centerline of Walnut Street from the north line of East 4th Street north to the south line of East 7th Street.
18. The east side of the centerline of Dearborn Street from the north line of East 5th Street north to the south line of East 7th Street.
19. **The east side of the centerline of Dearborn Street from the north line of East 4th Street south to the north line of East 4th Street.**
20. The east side of the centerline of South Nebraska Street from the south line of Fairgrounds Avenue south to the city limits.
21. The east side of the centerline of South Windom Street from the south line of Fairgrounds Avenue south to the city limits.
22. The east side of the centerline of Main Street from **75' north of** the north line of ~~Sixth~~ **4th** Street to the south line of 7th Street.
23. The west side of the centerline of Windom Street from the south line of East 7th Street south for a distance of 25 feet.
24. The west side of the centerline of Tomar Drive from the south line of East 7th Street south 600 feet.

(b) Appropriate signs shall be placed to advise the public of these prohibited parking regulations.

Section 4. That Chapter 78, Article III, Section 78-132 of the Municipal Code of Wayne, Nebraska, is hereby amended to read as follows:

§ 78-132 PROHIBITED PARKING; SOUTHWEST QUADRANT OF THE CITY.

- (a) No person shall, at any time, park a motor vehicle upon the following described streets:
1. The south side of the centerline of West 7th Street from the west line of Main Street west to the city limits.
 2. The south side of the centerline of West 6th Street from the **north-south alley between ~~west line of~~ Main Street and Pearl Street** west to the east line of Sherman Street.
 3. The south side of the centerline of West 5th Street from the west line of **Pearl ~~Main~~ Street** west to the east line of Schoolview Drive.
 4. The south side of the centerline of West 4th Street from the west line of Pearl Street west to the east line of Schoolview Drive.
 5. The south side of the centerline of West 3rd Street from the **north-south alley between ~~west line of~~ Pearl Street and Lincoln Street** west to the east line of Oak Drive.
 6. The south side of the centerline of West 2nd Street from the north-south alley between Pearl Street and Lincoln Street west to the east line of Blaine Street.
 7. The south side of the centerline of West 1st Street from the **north-south alley between ~~west line of~~ Pearl Street and Lincoln Street** west to the east line of Wilcliff Drive.
 8. The south side of the centerline of 1st Avenue from the west line of Maple Street west to the east line of Birch Street.
 9. The north side of the centerline of 2nd Avenue from the west line of Maple Street west to the east line of Birch Street.
 10. The south side of the centerline of Grainland Road from the west line of Sherman Street west to the city limits.
 11. The west side of the centerline of Birch Street from the north line of 1st Avenue north to the south line of 2nd Avenue.
 12. The south side of the centerline of 3rd Avenue from the west line of Oak Drive west to the city limits.
 13. The east side of the centerline of Oak Drive from the north line of 2nd Avenue north to the south line of West 7th Street.
 14. The east side of the centerline of Maple Street from the north line of Grainland Road north to the south line of 2nd Avenue.
 15. The east side of the centerline of Wilcliff Drive from the north line of West 1st Street north to the south line of West 3rd Street.
 16. The east side of the centerline of Blaine Street from the north line of Grainland Road north to the south line of West 3rd Street.
 17. The east side of the centerline of Sherman Street from the south line of West 7th Street south to the north line of West 4th Street and from the south line of West 3rd Street south to the north line of Grainland Road.
 18. The east side of the centerline of Douglas Street from the south line of West 7th Street south to the city limits.

19. The east side of the centerline of Lincoln Street from the south line of West 7th Street south to the city limits.
20. The east side of the centerline of Pearl Street from the north line of West 5th Street north to the south line of West 7th Street.
21. The west side of the centerline of Pearl Street from the north line of 6th Street north to the south line of West 7th Street.
22. The south side of the centerline of Clark Street from the west line of Main Street west to the east line of Pearl Street.
23. The west side of the centerline of Main Street from the north line of ~~4th~~ **West 6th** Street north to the south line of 7th Street.
24. The north side of the centerline of West 6th Street from the west line of Main Street west to the north-south alley between Main Street and Pearl Street.
25. The east side of the center line of Donner Pass from the south line of West 7th Street south to the south ~~line end~~ **line end of Nathan Drive Donner Pass.**
26. The south side of the center line of Nathan Drive from the west line of Donner Pass west to the city limits.
- ~~27. West of the centerline of Main Street beginning 65' north of the centerline of the 100 block of West 1st Street, south to the intersection of Main and West 1st Street. Said curb shall be painted yellow to clearly designate this restricted parking area.~~
28. The west side of the centerline of Sherman Street from the south line of West 4th Street south to the north line of West 3rd Street.

(b) Appropriate signs shall be placed to advise the public of these prohibited parking regulations

Section 5. Any and all provisions of the Wayne Municipal Code in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed.

Section 6. This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force from and after its passage, approval and publication according to law.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4th day of March, 2014.

THE CITY OF WAYNE, NEBRASKA,

By _____
Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk